Jennifer Bremer

From: tima@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of Texas Land & Mineral Owners Association
<tlma@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:56 PM

To: Jennifer Bremer

Subject: TLMA Member Update - November 2025

| hope you had a wonderful Thanksgiving and are enjoying the start of the holiday season. At

TLMA, we are especially grateful for your continued support—whether through your
membership, participation in our events, or helping spread the word about our mission. Thank

you for being an essential part of our efforts and successes.

NOVEMBER 2025 CONSTITUTIONAL ELECTION

Voters approved all 17 constitutional amendments on the November 2025 ballot.



You can view the ballot language at this link. Each proposition includes a corresponding bill

number, which you can look up on Texas Legislature Online for full statutory language.

The next election will be the primary election to be held in March 2026.

GIVE THE GIFT OF TLMA MERCHANDISE!
Our Farm Act Liability signs and TLMA-branded Yeti cups are in stock and ready to ship!

Both items are $40 each plus shipping. Shipping costs are calculated at the time of mailing
(approximately $20 for signs).

Please email info@tlma.org to secure one or more of these items!

WARNING

UNDER TEXAS LAW (CHAPTER 87, CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES
CODE), A FARM ANIMAL PROFESSIONAL OR FARM OWNER OR
LESSEE IS NOT LIABLE FOR AN INJURY TO OR THE DEATH OF A
PARTICIPANT IN FARM ANIMAL ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING AN
EMPLOYEE OR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, RESULTING FROM THE
INHERENT RISKS OF FARM ANIMAL ACTIVITIES.

WARNING
UNDER TEXAS LAW (CHAPTER 75A, CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES
CODE), AN AGRITOURISM ENTITY IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY INJURY
TO OR DEATH OF AN AGRITOURISM PARTICIPANT RESULTING FROM
AN AGRITOURISM ACTIVITY.

RRC RECEIVES CLASS VI PRIMACY



After several years of preparation, the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) has officially
received primary enforcement authority ("primacy") from the EPA for Class VI (carbon

dioxide injection) wells.

The RRC previously completed the necessary rulemaking as part of its application. Those
regulations can be viewed at this link.

The RRC has also published FAQs to help stakeholders navigate Class VI primacy and
related requirements.

RRC RULE APPROVAL - HB 2663 IMPLEMENTATION

Atthe August 19 open meeting, the Railroad Commission proposed rule changes to implement
HB 2663 by Chairman Drew Darby. The bill requires operators to affirm that electrical service
equipment has been removed from a site when requesting a well-plugging extension. TLMA

filed comments in support of the rule as mentioned in the October update.

The rule was formally approved at the November open meeting and will take effect December

8, 2025.

ARTICLES OF INTEREST

Texas Water Wars — The New Yorker

Upcoming Dates of Interest
Tuesday, December 16: RRC Open Meeting
Wednesday, December 24 and Thursday, December 25: Offices Closed for Christmas

Wednesday, December 31 and Thursday, January 1: Offices Closed for New Years

Contact Info:



Texas Land & Mineral
Owners Association
Jennifer Bremer Owen,
Executive Director
512-479-5000
info@tlma.org
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